
CONSENT ACTION ITEM​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ June 25, 2025 

 

TO:​ ​ Board of Education  

FROM:​​ Matt Moore 

SUBJECT:​ Approval of Building Handbooks 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

That the Board of Education approves the building handbooks for the 2025-2026 school year as 

presented. 

 

MOVED BY: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ Seconded:  

 ​ ​ ________________________​​ ​ ​ ________________________ 

   YEA:​ ​ ​ ​   NAY:​ ​ ​   YEA:​ ​ ​ ​   NAY: 

_______        BEARD​ ​ _______​ ​ _______​     TRACE​ _______ 

_______      LONERGAN​ _______​ ​ _______​   LEONARD​ _______ 

_______           POOL       ​ _______​ ​ _______​    WILSON​ _______ 

______​         STEWART​​ _______ 

 

Updated Information: 

Approving handbooks for: 

CLC 

Eisenhower Elementary 

Lincoln Elementary 

Jacksonville Middle School 

Jacksonville High School 

JHS Extracurricular  

Murrayville/Woodson Elementary 

North Elementary  

South Elementary 

Washington Elementary 

TAP 

 

   


